

Go Rams !!!



**GCHS Athletic Booster Club
May 12, 2015 Minutes**

Vice President Bob Kula called the meeting to order at 6:35 P.M. Bob Kula, Nancy Hartman, Lynda Hansen, Doug Magno, Tony Guerrieri, Eddie Jacobs, Leanne Gulden-Kienzle and Roberta Manley were present.

Minutes from April 8, 2015 were reviewed. Lynda motioned and Bob seconded the approval of the minutes. All were in favor.

Treasurer's Report: A report was not available.

Athletic Director Report – Brian Moe

Brian was absent from the meeting but it was agreed the Boosters would pay for the athletes and coaches at the senior sports dinner. Roberta motioned and Doug seconded the approval of the AD report. All were in favor.

Coaches Requests

None

Old Business – We need to check with Brian to see if the new volunteer process was put in place. We are still having trouble filling parent volunteer spots. We made \$4,270 at concessions for the middle school meet. Lynda motioned and Nancy seconded to accept the Old Business report. All were in favor.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

President Ken Fitzpatrick – Ken was absent from the meeting.

Vice President Bob Kula – Bob reported that, when the basketball camp buys our left overs, they shouldn't sell it out of the stand. It gives the wrong impression and we don't allow other groups to do that. We need to be consistent. The Colts simply use the electricity and sink in the stand and bring all their own food and equipment. Bob also mentioned that Coach Pitt would like to discuss the track team taking the proceeds from the middle school track meet concession sales. It was agreed that Coach Pitt needs to come before the whole board to make such a request. All agreed that Sharon should track her gas mileage and submit it for reimbursement. Jerry the umpire donated food and candy from his business but it was all expired. Nancy motioned and Lynda seconded to accept the Vice President's report.

Volunteer Coordinator Tony Guerrieri – Tony reminded us that he added a few baseball games in the upcoming week that we'll need to staff. Also we'll have sectional games in June. Eddie motioned and Lynda seconded to accept the Volunteer Coordinator's report. All were in favor.

Secretary Nancy Hartman – Nancy had nothing to report. Bob motioned and Doug seconded to accept the Secretary's report. All were in favor.

Concessions Sharon Vogel – Sharon was absent from the meeting

Spirit Wear Coordinator Damien January – Damien was absent from the meeting but told Nancy that the district is giving vouchers to the teachers to buy spirit wear. We'll need to get more details from Damien and the district.

Treasurer Lynda Hansen – Lynda asked that we text her whenever we buy something using the Booster credit card so she knows what the charge is when it comes in. Tony motioned and Doug seconded to accept the Treasurer's report. All were in favor.

Fundraising Eddie Jacobs – Eddie had nothing to report. Bob motioned and Nancy seconded to accept the Fundraising Coordinator's report. All were in favor.

Doug Magno – Doug had nothing to report. Nancy motioned and Tony seconded to accept Doug's report. All were in favor.

Roberta Manley – Roberta reminded us that the lacrosse team plays North on Friday and it's also senior night. We'll have Brian make up special tickets to give the kids for a hot dog only, chips and drink and we'll charge them \$3.00. Nancy motioned and Eddie seconded to accept Roberta's report. All were in favor.

Leanne – Leanne had nothing to report. Bob motioned and Tony seconded to accept Leanne's report. All were in favor.

We need updated price lists in the stand and should have a "vintage" sale at the green/white game and early next school year to reduce our old inventory. **We'll solicit student opinions on new wearable designs.**

New Business – We'll sell water at graduation on May 17th starting at noon. Leanne, Bob and Nancy can help. Someone else needs to do the shopping this week or at least help since Sharon has a graduating senior and should spend her time focused on that. Tony will look into a 2nd cheese machine to use at busy times. Doug will rebuild our website from scratch and will research what's necessary for the next meeting. He'll also head up our social media.

The following nominations were made for the 2015/2016 school year Booster Board:

President – Bob Kula; Vice President – Tony Guerrieri; Secretary – Nancy Hartman; Treasurer – Eddie Jacobs;
Concessions – Sharon Vogel and Roberta Manley; Wearables – Damien January; Social Media – Doug Magno;
Volunteer Coordinator – Leanne Kienzle; General Board Member – Lynda Hansen.

Eddie will research how to transfer an existing email account (like president or vice president) to another user maintaining the history.

Roberta motioned and Eddie seconded to adjourn the meeting at 7:52 pm; the motion was passed. The next general meeting will be held in Room 1350 at 6:30 p.m. on June 10, 2015

Minutes were taken and prepared by Nancy Hartman